Kerry Bigelow

From: Elizabeth Briggs on behalf of CityClerk

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 8:08 AM

fio: Kerry Bigelow; Jennifer Quijano

Ce: Tyshar Turner

Subject: FW: Raymundo Alatorre - Boards and Commissions Application Form
From: a

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 7:51 AM

To: CityClerk

Subject: Raymundo Alatorre - Boards and Commissions Application Form

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP ON CITY BOARDS,
COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES

Prefix: Mr.
Name: Raymundo Alatorre

Address: I Chu'a Vista, 91910
Primary Phone:

Secondary Phone:

Email:

Areas of Interest:

e Commission on Aging
e Growth Management Oversight
e Parks & Recreation Commission
My Preference:
e First choice: Growth Management Oversight
e Second choice: Commission on Aging
e Third choice: Parks & Recreation
Are you registered to vote in Chula Vista?: Yes
Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?: Yes
How many years have you lived in Chula Vista?: 20+

Present employer: Medical Center Pharmacy

Occupation: Pharmacist Manager




Are you currently serving on a Chula Vista Board, Committee or Commission?: No
Have you previously served on a Chula Vista Board, Commission or Committee? No
Are you or have you been involved in any local, civic or community groups? No

What are your Principal areas of interest in our City government, and what experience or special knowledge
can you bring to those areas?:

I'am Interested in filling the vacant southeast Growth Management Oversight Commission. Before becoming a
pharmacist, | was an Environmental Biologist working for Pacific Southwest Biological Services Inc. based out of
National City. In the early 90", | worked in the field, conduction environmental impact reports for local cities, including
Chula Vista. After, | gained valuable work experience with major Pharmaceutical companies including Merck and
Johnson & Johnson based out of La Jolla. There | conducted research on ailments that affect our aging population,
thus my interest in the Commission of Aging. Furthermore, now as a Pharmacist | talk to hundreds of patients a
week and know the importance of providing ways to alleviate stress and improve the quality of life. Other than
medication and therapy, enjoying the wonderful Park & Recreation Services our City provides is a perfect way to to
live a happy and healthy life.

What would you hope to accomplish by your participation?:

The experience | have in multiple areas of science, combined with my ten years of public service as a Pharmacist
provides me with unique perspective and ideas | can share with the City of Chula Vista. | would like to take an active
role in our city's growth, setting the stage for prosperity of the city and its people.




Dr. Raymundo Alatorre Jr. PharmD.

NPI Number Available

Education Pharmacy Doctorate 2000-2004
Roseman University of Health Sciences
B.S. in Biological Science
University of California, Irvine 1992-1996

Employment Pharmacy Manager 2008 - Present
Medical Center Pharmacy #2
Chula Vista, California
Supervise daily activities including:
« Preparing and dispensing patient medication
. Counseling patient on medication us
« Offering Medication Therapy Management
Contacting Doctor offices for patient medication
« Offering delivery and mail services
« Utilize PC to enter and retrieve patient data

Staff Pharmacist 2007-2008
Rite Aid Pharmacy

San Diego, California

« Prepared and dispensed patient medication

. Counseled patient on medication use

« Contact Doctor offices for patient medication

« Utilize PC to enter and retrieve patient data

Staff and Overnight Pharmacist
CVS Pharmacy/Saveon Drugs (merger in 2006) 2005-2007
San Diego and Chula Vista, California

Certifications Diabetes Care Certification through American Pharmacist
Association (APhA) 2013
Medication Therapy Management Certification through APhA 2013
Immunization therapy through APhA 2004




Activities

References

Member of APhA 2013 and attended Annual Exposition in Los Angeles, CA
Adelante Youth Conference Speaking on the Profession of Pharmacy 2012 & 2013

Phi Delta Chi—Beta Upsilon Worthy Vice Counselor 2002-2003

Available Upon Request




" Jennifer Quijano

From: Kerry Bigelow on behalf of CityClerk

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 4:17 PM

Cc: Jennifer Quijano

Subject: FW: Juan Gonzales - Boards and Commissions Application Form

'From:%[mauto
Sent: Monday, July 23, 47 PM

To: CityClerk
Subject: Juan Gonzales ~ Boards and Commissions Application Form

‘&}\{ f/ APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP ON CITY BOARDS,
— COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES
. CIY Of
CHULA VISTA
Prefix: Mr.

Name: Juan Gonzales

Address: il A N
Primary Phone!
Secondary Phore;

Email

Areas of Interest:
s  Clvil Service Commission
My Preference:
s  First choice: Civil Service Commission
s Second choice:
»  Third cheice:
Are you registered to vote in Chula Vista?: Yes
Do you live within the Cify limits of Chula Vista?: Yes
How many years have you lived in Chula Vista?: 40

Present employer: Self Employed

Occupation: Owner

Are you currently serving on a Chula Vista Board, Commitfee or Commission?: no

Have you previously served on a Chula Vista Board, Commission or Committee? Yes




Which ones?:

* Board of Ethics
Are you or have you been involved in ahy local, civic or community groups? Yes
Which ones?:

o  School Board, Latine Police Officers Association

What are your Principal areas of interest in our City government, and what experience or special knowledge
can you bring fo those areas?:

1 was a city employee for over 30 years in the city of San Diego. | attended several trainings and was a supervisor
for over 20 years.

What would you hope to accomplish by your participation?:

To ensure our city hires, retains and promotes the best qualified candidates. As a life time resident of Chula Vista, |
have a sincere interest in helping our city. ] now have the time to dedicate to serve on boards and commissions. |
will submit my resume to the city clerk’s office by email.




Juan R. Gonzales

Objective: Civil Service Commission

Profile:

.

20 yeats experience as professional manager. (Police Supetvisor)

Ability to direct complex projects from concept to fully operational status.
Goal-oriented individual with strong leadership skills.

Organized, highly motivated, and detail-directed problem solver.
Motivated Entrepreneut.

Honest and Ethical,

Articulate.

Bilingual in English and Spanish.

Strong computer skills.

Education:

M.A., Organizational Management, University of Phoenix
B.A., Public Administration, National University

Employment:
San Diego Police Department 1978-2009

.

.

*

Worked in the areas of patrol, administration and investigations.
Supervised various teams of officers and detectives, .

Managed various programs, included the DARE Program, the Binational Public Safety
Program, the Juvenile Services Team and the Southern Investigations Unit.

Work closely with the community, setving as the Chief of Police Community Relations
Officer for the Latino Community. '

Provided training and instruction at the police academy.

Received numetous Commanding Officer Citations for leadership and teamwork.
Provided Media press releases and on camera intetviews both in English and Spanish,
Managed several major crime scenes.

Served on numerous boards and commissions,

Developed training programs for police officets and investigators.

Established multi-agency law enforcement networks.




»

*

Juan R, Gonzales Resuxﬁé

Page 2

JRG Tax and Financial Setvices 1988 to Present
Established business in 1988.

Developed a client base of 600 clients.

Continued education course in taxation, securities and insurance.

Working on becoming an IRS Enrolled Agent

Obtained CTEC Registration, a PTIN Number and an EFIN Number (all cutrent to 2012)

Provided sound financial, insurance and wealth management services to all clients.

Relevant Experience & Accomplishments:

Business Expetience

Established a successful 25 year tax practice.
Obtained life agent license.(OAJIEN
Obtained the Series 6 and 63 securities licenses.
Obtained a teal estate license.

Built a2 600 client financial services company.

Management/Supervision

.

Managed several teams of police officers.
Managed vatious teams of detectives.
Supervised several law enforcement programs.
Managed 2n office staff of six employees

Commouni

Involvement:;

3

San Ysidro School Board Member.

Membet of the Chula Vista Board of Ethics.

Vice President of the Latino Peace Officers Association.
International Police Officers Association Instructot,
Mentor to children at various schools.

California Conservation Corps Boatd Member.

San Diego Police Use of Fotce Task Force Member.

Volunteet at the Chicano Federation, Casa Familiar and vatious community based
organizations, ‘

References: Personal Contact information available on request

Adolfo Gonzales  National City Chief of Police
David Bejarano Chula Vista Chief of Police




Kerry Bigelow

From: Jennifer Quijano

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 3:26 PM

To: Kerry Bigelow; Sheree Kansas; Donna Norris; Kelley Bacon; Simon Silva; Jill Maland
Subject: Selected Civil Service Commissioners

Attachments: David Paseman.pdf; Juan Gonzales.pdf

At last Thursday’s interviews for the Civil Service Commission, the City Council selected the following
individuals. See attached applications with resume for contact information. I’m in the process of contacting
them to let them know they were selected as well as contacting the two others who were not selected. I have
messages to return my call into all four individuals.

David Paseman was selected as the nominee by the Commission and will replace Gabriela Brannan
Juan Gonzales was selected and appointed by the City Council and will replace Stacey Stevenson
Kerry — please confirm you’ll be sending them a letter and scheduling their oath of office for the 1/8 agenda?

Respectfully,

Jennifer Quijano

Constituent Services Manager
Office of Mayor Cheryl Cox
City of Chula Vista

(619) 409-5812




o O, oc
Ker:z Bigelow

From:

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 10:31 AM

To: CityClerk

Subject: Javier A Rosales - Boards and Commissions Application Form

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP ON CITY BOARDS,
COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES

Prefix: Mr.
Name: Javier A Rosales
Address:

Primary Phone:

Secondary Phon
Email

Areas of Interest:

e Growth Management Oversight
s |nternationa! Friendship Commission

My Preference:
+ First choice: GMO-North East Territory
e Second choice: Commission of Aging
e Third choice: International Friendship Commission
Are you registered to vote in Chula Vista?: Yes
Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?: Yes
How many years have you lived in Chula Vista?: 21
Present employer: InnovaSystems International
Occupation: Software Manager
Are you currently serving on a Chula Vista Board, Committee or Commission?: no
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

My principal area of interest is on the business development field.

What would you hope to accomplish by your participation?:
1 would like to see hightech/biotech/defense or other similar companies are established in Chula Vista offering high-
level professional jobs.




Javier A. Rosales

Objective To obtain a position at the City of Chula Vista’s Growth Management Oversight (GMOC).
Code Development:  -Microsoft (Visual Studio 2010, C/C++, .NET Framework, Silverlight), Java, Perl,
Technical JavaScript, XML, SQL Developer, EPROM firmware, Objective-C.
Summary Operating Systems:  -Windows (XP, Vista, NT, 7, WinCE), iOS
Test Automation: -Microsoft Test Manager (MTM), HP Quick Test Pro, Rational SQA Robot
Database Tools: -Microsoft (SQL Server, Query Analyzer, Access), TOAD, Oracle DBMS
Other Software: -Microsoft Office suite, CISCO Wireless network OS, DOORS
e Twelve years of Software Quality Assurance (SQA) and Test Management experience on
Summary of client/server, in-product (embedded) , mobile and web-based applications
Qualifications ¢ Seven years of direct experience in the development and testing of U.S. Naval Aviation, Defense

Readiness, Reserve and Marine force applications.

Experience in developing and testing Apple iOS apps.

Excelient technical, logical, analytical and problem solving skills

Ability to establish rapport at all levels of interaction (Engineering, Marketing, Contracts, SCM)
Familiarity to classified and un-classified defense network systems operation modes.

Strong organization skills, proven ability to learn quickly and to meet deadiines.

Supervisory and product management experience in large-scale private and Government projects.

Professional Experience

Innova Systems International (San Diego, CA)

October 2006 Test Manager Aviation Business Unit
to Present Divisional Test Manager responsible for the formulation and implementation of software testing
strategies for all seven-projects under the Aviation Business Unit.
Specific duties include:
*  Working closely with testers, project managers, business analysts and developers to define and
trace system requirements from customer requirements to test procedure execution.
¢ Ensuring test operations comply with Microsoft's Visual Studio 2010 Agile development environment
and CMMI Level 3 guidelines.
* Leading, managing and coaching test team members for the business unit's projects
+ Creating and reviewing test plans, test procedures and test reports.
o Creating and reviewing test cases, use cases and test scripts for software verification and validation
of new build releases, software upgrades and bug fixes.
e Interacting with clients and end-users to define high-level scenario requirements.
e Participating in the development of proposals for large government contracts
April 2002 Cubic Corporation (San Diego, CA)
to April 2006 Sr. Software Test Engineer / Test Lead

Project Test Lead responsible for the supervision and execution of all the test activity for the company’s
San Diego Regional public transportation project.

Specific duties include:

e Participated in the analysis of large government contracts to extract requirements using DOORS
software. Used and maintained DOORS on a constant basis.

¢ Developed and maintained Requirements Traceability Matrixes for projects
Created test plans, test procedures (First Article, Software Acceptance, System integration, In-
Service and Product Acceptance) and test reports.

e Conducted test dry runs, product commissioning and field-testing in accordance with test

procedures, system integration and ISO9000 requirements.

Prepared and presented project system test status reports to management and customers.

Developed and managed project test budgets and schedules.

Assigned test resources and schedule dates.

Interfaced with developers, clients, contractors, and vendors on a constant basis.

Led Test Readiness Reviews and tracked test defects and resolutions to closure.

Javier A Rosales

Resume 08/16/2012




March 2000 SAIC / Transcore Inc. (San Diego, CA)

to April 2002 Software Testing Engineer
SQA Engineer responsible for writing and executing hardware, software and integration test cases and
reports for new products and product enhancements of client/server based applications.

Duties included:

Reviewed and evaluated requirements and product design documents to develop test cases
Perform functional, graphical user interface and integration testing for large-scale applications
developed for the main US mass transit authorities.

Developed and documented detailed test cases using manual and automated test tools for
applications developed in Visual Basic over Oracle and SQL Server RDBMS.

Developed test scripts for data-flow analysis and end-to-end functional testing.

Supervised the creation of manuals, detailed description documents and training.

Education

IT Coursework

Security .
Clearance

Javier A Rosales

System Engineer Certification (UCSD) — 2003-2004
Software Quality Assurance Engineering Certification (CAIT) — 1999-2000
BA Degree in Business Administration (University of the Americas, Mexico City, Mex.) — 1984-1988

Client/server Certification — Visual Basic, Oracle databases (SDSU) —2000
Project Management (SWC) —2001
MCSE Certification - Network Management — (UCSD) — 2000

Secret Security Level Granted
Completed DOD Information Assurance Awareness Course

Resume 08/16/2012
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